GEORGIA BOARD OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY AND AUDIOLOGY **Board Meeting Minutes** October 21, 2019 10:00 AM

The Georgia Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology met on Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:00 a.m., at the Professional Licensing Boards Division, located at 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, Georgia 31217.

Board Members Present:

Robin Alverson, Au.D, Audiologist, Chair Alisa Schultz, Speech Language Pathologist, Vice-Chair Lauren Wright, Consumer Member (Telephone)

Melanie Hudson, Speech Language Pathologist Vince Clark, Speech Language Pathologist (Telephone) Alice Cellino, Audiologist Robin Hardin, Audiologist (Telephone)

Administrative Staff Present:

Brig Zimmerman, Executive Director

General

Sarah Collett, Licensure Analyst

Board Members Absent:

(Vacancy – Otolaryngologist)

Office of Attorney General:

Kirsten Daughdril, Senior Attorney

(Telephone)

Dr. Alverson, Board Chair, established that a quorum of the Board was present and called the Board meeting to order at 10:13 a.m.

Agenda: Approved as presented

Ms. Schultz motioned, Ms. Cellino seconded, and the Board voted to enter into Executive Session in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 43-1-2(k) and § 43-1-19 (h) to receive and review information pertaining to Applications, Executive Session Minutes and Assistant Attorney General. Voting in favor of the motion were those Board members present: Alverson, Schultz, Wright, Clark, Hudson, Cellino and Hardin.

At the conclusion of Executive Session on Monday, October 21, 2019, Dr. Alverson declared the Board meeting to be "open" pursuant to the Open and Public Meeting Act O.C.G.A. § 50-14-1 et seq.

Applications for Review:

J.S.

M.G.

• O.J. B-M.

B.B.

H.P.

Recommendations:

Refer to AG

Pending additional information; Refer to AG

Pending additional information; Refer to AG

Pending additional information

Pending additional information

Ms. Cellino motioned. Ms. Hudson seconded and the Board voted for the administrative staff to take the actions recommended on all applications as for licensure as discussed. None opposed, motion carried.

Assistant Attorney General's Report: K. Daughdril, AAG provided a status report which included information on any cases referred for action, requests for advice and /or requests for authority for proposed rules.

Ms. Schultz motioned, Ms. Hudson seconded, and the Board voted to approve the Assistant Attorney General's report as presented. None opposed, motion carried.

Cognizant/Complaint Report:

Refer to Investigations:

SLPA190001, SLPA190004 and SLPA200003

Pending Additional Information:

SLPA200002

Executive Session Minutes:

Recommendation:

• August 19, 2019

Approve as presented

Ms. Cellino motioned, Ms. Schultz seconded, and the Board voted to approve the August 19, 2019 Executive Session Board Meeting minutes as presented. None opposed, motion carried.

Meeting Minutes:

Recommendation:

August 19, 2019

Approve as presented

Ms. Harden motioned, Ms. Schultz seconded, and the Board voted to approve the August 19, 2019 Board Meeting minutes as presented. None opposed, motion carried.

PCE Extension Requests:

Recommendation:

• LaToya Robinson

Follow Up Request - Grant through May 31, 2020

• T. Russell

Denied – does not meet requirements outlined in

Board rules

Mr. Clark motioned, Ms. Schultz seconded, and the Board voted for the Board administrative staff to respond to PCE extension requests as recommended above. None opposed, motion carried

Correspondence:

• K.A. Brown – Petition to Release from Board Ordered Suspension Status

Ms. Schultz motioned, Ms. Cellino seconded, and the Board voted for the Board to release the license from suspended status, to be followed by a period of probationary status pursuant to the Board Order. None opposed, motion carried

Application Ratify List: 08/20/2019 to 10/21/2019

License No	Licensee
AUD004206	Diane Dove Nens
AUD004207	Cheryl Arnett Linton
AUD004208	Benee Allen King
AUD004209	Lauren Kay Stone
AUD004210	Tayler J Sparrow
AUD004211	Alexis Brooke Goldberg
AUDA000065	Mara Moseley Buko
AUDA000066	Karen Clem Wilson
PCET002991	Taylor Marie Underwood
PCET002992	Johannah Elizabeth Deitz
PCET002993	Stephanie Whilden Stewart
PCET002994	Cali Fain Hancock
PCET002995	Rachel Brooke Rappaport

132 Licenses Issued

132 Littelises	5 155ucu
PCET002996	Brittany B Nowell
PCET002997	Christine Rueger Underwood
PCET002998	Christina Elizabeth Merideth
PCET002999	Mary Kathryn Horsley
PCET003000	Emily Brooke Bradshaw
PCET003001	Keeli Ann Coble
PCET003002	Ashley Adaeze Ozoh
PCET003003	Lauren Marie Simpson
PCET003004	Sydney Dawn Roberts
PCET003005	Ritu Walia
PCET003006	KuanTara Shorell Ingram
PCET003007	Brittany Green Suitt
PCET003008	Payton Alexandra Burchfield
PCET003009	Lindsey Marie Mayo
PCET003010	Jenna Nicole Decker
PCET003011	Kara Danielle Demkowski

PCET003012 Joyanna Dawn Malutinok PCET003013 Katie Ann Millner PCET003014 Abby Katherine Watson PCET003015 Charles David Keeling PCET003016 Claudeshia S Pertilla PCET003017 Jessica Ruth Golden PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Appen Larkins SLP010804 Denise M Jozowick-Joseph		
PCET003014 Abby Katherine Watson PCET003015 Charles David Keeling PCET003016 Claudeshia S Pertilla PCET003017 Jessica Ruth Golden PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003030 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003012	Joyanna Dawn Malutinok
PCET003015 Charles David Keeling PCET003016 Claudeshia S Pertilla PCET003017 Jessica Ruth Golden PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Harie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003013	Katie Ann Millner
PCET003016 Claudeshia S Pertilla PCET003017 Jessica Ruth Golden PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010790 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010790 Shelby L Halcomb	PCET003014	Abby Katherine Watson
PCET003017 Jessica Ruth Golden PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010790 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010790 Shelby L Halcomb	PCET003015	Charles David Keeling
PCET003018 Hannah Elizabeth Young PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010790 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010790 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor	PCET003016	Claudeshia S Pertilla
PCET003019 Rosanna Leona Sutherland- PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Ragina A. Thomas SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor	PCET003017	Jessica Ruth Golden
PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Regina A. Thomas SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor	PCET003018	Hannah Elizabeth Young
PCET003020 Adrienne Michelle Stacy PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Regina A. Thomas SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor	PCET003019	
PCET003021 Caroline Morrison Niemeier PCET003022 Chloe J. Edwards PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010790 Regina A. Thomas SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor	PCET003020	Adrienne Michelle Stacy
PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		-
PCET003023 Brynne Holly Chappell PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003022	Chloe J. Edwards
PCET003024 Alexandria Leigh Clanton PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor		
PCET003025 Alexandra Marie Riddick PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
PCET003026 Kendall Kathleen McKilligan PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
PCET003027 Kristen Nicole Valgoi PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
PCET003028 Kelsey Winn Jackson PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr		
PCET003029 Alexa Margaret Larcinese PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor		_
PCET003030 Michelle Sydney Wood PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor		
PCET003031 Lauren Kimberly Weaver PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor		_
PCET003032 Kristen Laura Nichols PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr		-
PCET003033 Allison Anastasia Eargle PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr		-
PCET003034 Nikole Andria Boland PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr		
PCET003035 Meredith Anne Towey PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		_
PCET003036 Timothy Daniel Chamblee PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
PCET003037 Megan Elizabeth Winborn PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		•
PCET003038 Kari Dawn Shirley PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
PCET003039 MacKenzie D'Lyn McWhorter PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003037	
PCET003040 Sarah Elizabeth Olesen PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003038	-
PCET003041 Victoria LaShay Davis PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003039	
PCET003042 Renee Jones Haley PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003040	Sarah Elizabeth Olesen
PCET003043 Jordan Wesley Smith SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003041	Victoria LaShay Davis
SLP010785 Abby Elyse Kovan SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003042	Renee Jones Haley
SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	PCET003043	Jordan Wesley Smith
SLP010786 Kelly Nicole Gatch SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010787 Morgen A Whiteman SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010785	Abby Elyse Kovan
SLP010788 Kelsey A DeBlieux SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010786	Kelly Nicole Gatch
SLP010789 Michelle J Rowe SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010787	Morgen A Whiteman
SLP010790 Madelyn Gwyn Miller SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010788	Kelsey A DeBlieux
SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010789	Michelle J Rowe
SLP010791 Gabrielle Lynn Russell SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins	SLP010790	Madelyn Gwyn Miller
SLP010792 Regina A. Thomas SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		-
SLP010793 Alexa Jaye Becker SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		,
SLP010794 Holly L Herriger SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010795 Karly M. Gordon SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		•
SLP010796 Rose Omeire SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		_
SLP010797 Kelly Lynn Sanderson SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010798 Tanya Kristine Harmer SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010799 Shelby L Halcomb SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010800 Debra Harrison SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		-
SLP010801 Kristy A. Connor SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010802 Lisa M. Duerr SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
SLP010803 Aspen Larkins		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
SLP010804 Denise M Jozwick-Joseph		-
	SLP010804	Denise M Jozwick-Joseph

	•
SLP010805	Allison Marie Fortman
SLP010806	Christina Rhinesmith Mattalino
SLP010807	Brandi Carter Johnson
SLP010808	Bridget H Ray
SLP010809	Rebecca C Rellis
SLP010810	DIana Marcela Clark
SLP010811	Hillary K Catlin
SLP010812	Patrese Cierra Jackson
SLP010813	Lindsay C Omdahl
SLP010814	Caroline H Snellgrove
SLP010815	Margaret June Walker
SLP010816	Keenya J. Dudley
SLP010817	Shulamis Klugman Rand
SLP010818	Alyssa Marie Sanders
SLP010819	Amanda Shepherd Thomas
SLP010820	Janae Kirettal Harrison
SLP010821	Tanya Beard
SLP010822	Rachel A Fenton
SLP010823	Mary K. Lawless
SLP010824	Laney O. Dunn
SLP010825	Amanda Wade Martin
SLP010826	Yaritza Rivera Serrano
SLP010827	Erika R Raines
SLP010828	D'Lya A. Parsons
SLP010829	Richard N. Dubose
SLP010830	Brandy L. Williams
SLP010831	Travis J Camp
SLP010832	Janine A Sellers
SLP010833	Cynthia R. Zmroczek
SLP010834	Yamilca Cora Fernandez
SLP010835	Janet Eatman
SLP010836	Elisabeth C. Walker
SLP010837	Rebecca L. McFeeters
SLP010838	Bryanna L. Sims
SLP010839	Jodi G. Palmer
SLP010840	Sarah E Vaughn
SLP010841	Heather L. Westling
SLP010842	Adam J Hicks
SLP010843	Veronica Frances DiPippo
SLP010844	Amanda A. Wright
SLP010845	Teresa M. Bauserman
SLP010846	Ericka J. Borden
SLP010847	Priscilla R. Papa
SLP010848	Payton Dillard Lee
SLP010849	Tammy S Croak
SLP010850	Gordon Howard Krainen
SLP010851	Mary S Reist
SLPA000401	Tiara Lynn Delevoe
SLPA000402	Lythia Kristine Andrade
SLPA000403	Cindy Clorise Washington
SLPA000404	Gabriella R Pizzanelli
	1

Ms. Cellino motioned, Mr. Clark seconded, and the Board voted to approve the application ratify list as presented. None opposed, motion carried.

Misc. Discussion Items:

• PLB Legal Section – Joint Secretary Rule 295-2-.13(c)

Presented by J. Uzzo, Esq., the Division Director has proposed amendments to the rule on expiration and renewal dates, specifically with regard to the lapsed-late renewal period. The proposed amendment would give all professional licensing Boards served administratively by this office the same one month lapsed late renewal period as opposed to, in this Boards rules, a three month period. The Board unanimously agreed to the proposal, and to also amend their current rules reflecting this three month period as well.

Ms. Hudson motioned, Ms. Schultz seconded, and the Board voted to approve proposed changes to Rule 295-2-13(c) as presented. None opposed, motion carried.

With no further discussion required, the Board meeting adjourned at 12:43 p.m.

*Following the Board meeting, open session, several members remained for a short committee meeting to discuss rules and to set the date for a follow up rules committee meeting before the next scheduled meeting date. This meeting adjourned at 1:50 p.m. A committee meeting will be scheduled for December 11, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

Minutes recorded, reviewed and edited by:

Brig Zimmerman, Executive Director

ROBIN ALVERSON

BRIG ZIMMERMAN

Chair

Executive Director

Minutes approved January 6, 2020